Message

From: Mark Wier [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0D347CA3ACF04B7FI3A6F4A6F819664A-MARK WIER]

Sent: 8/25/2016 4:31:59 PM

To: arp [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=45fbf9aSd26146e398b017c6e5880bag-arp)
Subject: FW: Heard donation

She's calling Johnny out on the $14M in the press...

From: Hector Villagra [mailto:HVillagra@ACLUSOCAL.ORG]

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 2:36 PM

To: Mark Wier 0
Subject: RE: Heard donation

We have more folks than | knew who follow TMZ. Here's their latest report;
Amber Heard Calls BS on Johnny’s Charity Donation, Now You Owe Double

hitp:/fwww tmz.com/2016/08/25/amber-heard-johnny-depp-charity-donation/

From: Mark Wier [mailto:mwier@aclu.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 11:12 AM

To: Hector Villagra <HVillagra@ACLUSOCAL.ORG>; Mimi Clara <mclara@aclu.org>
Subject: RE: Heard donation

Just spoke with Anthony, who just got off the phone with Elon Musk. We’re going to draft an email from Anthony to Amber
explaining the situation and asking for her advice. I'll keep you in the loop, but definitely hold the check until we get
clearance from Amber. Thanks!

From: Hector Villagra [maiito:HVillagra@ACLUSOCAL.ORG]
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 2:02 PM

To: Mark Wier
Cc: Mimi Clara
Subject: RE: Heard donation

Got it. We will hold the check. We will let you know if we receive anything else.

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

-------- Original message --------

From: Mark Wier <mwier@aclu.org>

Date: 8/25/16 10:56 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: Hector Villagra <HVillagra@ACLUSOCAL.ORG>
Cc: Mimi Clara <mclara@aclu.org>

Subject: RE: Heard donation

Yes, the $350,000 was from her. That's exactly the concern. @ Def: 6
S - — e Date: 04/11/2022
From: Hector Villagra [maifto:HVillagra@ACLUSOCAL.ORG] Judge: W [[D

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 1:53 PM
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To: Mark Wier
Subject: RE: Heard donation

Was the payment directly from Amber? Is the concern that she thought the money was coming to her and she would be
donating to the ACLU and is perhaps unaware that he is sending the money to the ACLU directiy?

From: Mark Wier [mailto:mwier@aclu.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 10:38 AM

To: Hector Villagra <HVillagra@ACLUSQCAL.ORG>; arp <arp@aclu.org>
Cc: Terence Dougherty <tdoughe aclu.org>

Subject: RE: Heard donation

Hi Hector, we already received Amber's payment of $350,000, so it's possible the $100,000 is a mistake, especially since
the check is from Mr. Depp. We’'ll do some sleuthing on our end. In the meantime, you may want to hold off on
processing the check until we get clarity.

From: Hector Villagra [mailto:HVillagra@ACLUSCCAL.ORG]
Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 12:56 PM

To: arp
Cc: Mark Wier; Terence Dougherty
Subject: RE: Heard donation

Wilt do.

From: arp [mailto:arp@aciu.org]

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 2016 9:53 AM

To: Hector Villagra <HVillagra@ACLUSOCAL.ORG>
Subject: Re: Heard donation

Hi hector

Can you coordinate with Mark Wier? | thought we had received a $350k wire from amber already. 5o am a bit confused.
We need to make sure we aren't being paid by multiple sources.

Anthony
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 25, 2016, at 12:44 PM, Hector Villagra <HVillagra@ACLUSOCAL.ORG> wrote:

Anthony,

| hope you are doing well. | keep hearing about all the money you are raising for the centennial campaign and can only
imagine how worn out you must be. | hope you are finding time for yourself.

Coincidentally, | am writing with good news regarding your fundraising efforts. Late last night we received a couriered
package at the office here in LA with a check and commitment letter regarding the Amber Heard pledge. Thank you for
working your magic!

I've attached the full letter, but the heart of the message that accompanied the $100k check read that this gift made “in the
name of Amber Heard ... represents the first of muitiple scheduled installments to honor the full amount of Ms. Heard's

$3,500,000 pledged gift." The actual check is from Mr. Depp (c/o his CPA) and handwritten on the check, it says
“Donation being made in the name of Amber Heard.”
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My staff let me know that you have been the point person, so | wanted to check in with you directly with this update.
Thanks,

Hector

<Heard Letter August 24 2016.pdf>
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